
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
6/21/2011 2:31:25 PM 
Fw: Question from KJZZ 

Fyi. Get this question a lot. 

From: Michel Marizco [mailto:michelmarizco©gmail.com ] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 02:27 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: Question from KJZZ 

I'm working on a segment about Fast and Furious. Question: during the hearings last week, Agent Porcelli said the 
U.S. Attorney's Office knew of Fast and Furious. Question for you and/or Dennis Burke, did the U.S. Attorney's 
Office in Arizona know of Fast and Furious? Did the U.S. Attorney's Office approve of the operation? 

Thanks, 
Michel 
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